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ltem 5.1
PRESENT TO BOARD: JANUARY 23, 2019
TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL ;f--”'ﬁ
SUBJECT: PERSONNEL ACTIONS
It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:
l. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME FACULTY:
Name Position Effective Date
Manning, Mlisa Instructor, Sociology 01/03/19
Jones, Sharmin Instructor, Nursing 01/14/19
Etienne, Natalie Instructor, Nursing 02/01/19
Marley, Evelynn “Renee” Instructor, Nursing 02/01/19
Il. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date
McCoy, Dara Program Specialist, Panther Youth Partners 12/03/18
[l. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER SERVICES STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date
Jones, Gregory Cultural Programs Assistant: Publicity and 01/02/19
Marketing
Lucas, Ashley Cashier | 01/02/19
V. ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2018-19, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:
Name Teaching Area Rank
Cruz Chavez, Irving ABE/GED/ESOL i
Korn, Jennifer Biology I
Podlesak, Roger Lifetime Learners/Heartland Games v

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented.
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